
Center for Judici{ 4qcquntability

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
Sent Monday, August 25,20L4 L2:15 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.orgcja
Subject Re: Not Previously Received -- RE: Services by Outside Counselfor Representation &

Litigation against the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption
Attachments: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

August 25,20L4

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.
Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
cia @ iudeewatch.ors

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated August 22, 2074 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation
Law. This is a follow-up to your email dated July 30, 2014.

You are requesting information relating to services by outside counsel for representation and litigation against
the Commission to lnvestigate Public Corruption.

Pursuant to our Freedom of lnformation response sent on August 6,2OL4, please be advised no documents /
records requested are required to be subject to disclosure per Senate Rules.

I have attached a copy of the Senate's Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf)

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability" <elena@iudgewatch.orA>

To: "'SenateFoil"'<foil@nvsenate.gov>
Cc: <robert.freeman@dos,state. nv.us>
Date: O8/22/20L41L:17AM
Subject:Not Previously Received -- RE: Services by Outside Counsel for


